ORBAY
COUNCIL ’:' Ty

Friday, 22 August 2014

-

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,

\_

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

A meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on
Thursday, 4 September 2014

commencing at 5.30 pm

Torquay, TQ1 3DR

~

/

Members of the Board

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman)

Councillor Bent Councillor Hytche

Councillor Darling (Vice-Chair) Councillor Davies

Councillor Pentney Councillor McPhail
Councillor Stockman Councillor Kingscote

Co-opted Members of the Board

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or

language please contact:

Kate Spencer, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

01803 207063
Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk

(i)




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
AGENDA

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings of the
Board held on 3 and 9 July 2014.

Declarations of Interest
a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form
should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the
meeting.

b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in
respect of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on
any potential interests they may have, they should contact
Governance Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent Items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Capital Investment Plan Update - 2014/15 Quarter 1
To consider the Capital Investment Plan Update and to make any
comments or recommendations to the Council.

Review of Priorities and Resources

To consider all of the information received by the Priorities and
Resources Review Panel and the Overview and Scrutiny Board, to
make any recommendations and to agree the report from the
Review.

(Pages 1 - 3)

(Pages 4 - 16)



Agenda Item 2

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board
3 July 2014

-: Present :-

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman)

Councillors Addis, Darling (Vice-Chair), Davies, Hytche, McPhail, Pentney,
Stockman and Tyerman

12.

13.

Apologies

It was reported that, in accordance with the wishes of the Conservative Group, the
membership of the Board had been amended to include Councillors Addis and
Tyerman in place of Councillors Bent and Kingscote, respectively.

Timetable for the Review of Priorities and Resources

The Board considered a report which set out a request from the Mayor that the
dates for the meetings of the Priorities and Resources Review Panel in August
2014 be moved to the first week of September. The report set out three possible
options which the Board was asked to consider.

Resolved: that the meetings of the Priorities and Resources Review Panel
scheduled for 6, 13, 15 and 20 August be cancelled and that the meetings
are held instead on:

Monday 1 September 2014

Tuesday 2 September 2014

Wednesday 3 September 2014
with the Overview and Scrutiny Board meeting on Thursday 4 September
2014 and the report being published on Friday 5 September 2014.

(Note: In accordance with Standing Order 19.5 in relation to Council Meetings,

Councillors Darling, Davies, Pentney and Stockman requested that their votes
against the decision in Minute 13 be recorded.)

Chairman

Page 1



Agen

da Iltem 2
Appendix 1 FIE)RB AY
COUNCLL sy

Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board
9 July 2014

-: Present :-

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman)

Councillors Bent, Davies, Hytche, Kingscote, McPhail, Pentney, Pountney and Stockman

(Also in attendance: The Mayor)

14.

15.

16.

Apologies

It was reported that, in accordance with the wishes of the Liberal Democrat Group,
the membership of the Board had been amended by including Councillor Pountney
instead of Councillor Darling.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 18 June 2014 were confirmed as
a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Provisional Revenue Budget Outturn 2013/2014

The Board considered the provisional outturn position for the 2013/2014 Revenue
Budget. Whilst a balanced budget had been delivered at year-end, it was noted
that there had been significant budget pressures particularly within Safeguarding
and Wellbeing (Children’s Services) and the achievement of the income target for
car parking.

The Executive Head for Finance would be recommending to the Council that a
sum of £350,000 be carried forward in the 2014/2015 financial year for the Crisis
Support Fund and Hardship Fund.

It was noted that Public Health was funded from a specific grant which could only
be used to fund public health related activities but that members had not been
involved in determining how this money was spent.

Resolved: (i) that the Board review the criteria for the Crisis Support Fund
and Hardship Fund and make any recommendations for changes to the
Mayor; and

(i) that further information be provided on how the public health grant
was funded and the outcomes that were achieved as a result.

Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Board Wednesday, 9 July 2014

17.

Provisional Capital Plan Budget Outturn 2013/2014

The Board considered the Capital Investment Plan update report for the fourth
quarter of 2013/2014. It provided high level information on capital expenditure and
income for the year.

It was noted that the approved Plan relied upon the generation of £3.4 million
receipts from asset sales by the end of March 2016. It was reported at the
meeting that £1.5 million had been generated to date.

The Board asked questions around the Council’s prudential borrowing and the
impact of these commitments on the Revenue Budget.

Resolved: that the Board consider a sample of the business cases for

recent prudential borrowing schemes to review whether the business case
had been met in terms of financial and other outcomes.

Chairman

Page 3



Agenda Iltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Meeting: Overview & Scrutiny Board Date: 4th September 2014

Wards Affected: All
Report Title: Capital Investment Plan Update - 2014/15 Quarter 1
Executive Lead Contact Details: mayor@torbay.gov.uk

Supporting Officer Contact Details: martin.phillips@torbay.gov.uk

1 Purpose
1.1 The Council’s capital investment plan with its investment in new and existing assets is a key part

of delivering the Council’s outcomes. This is the first Capital Monitoring report for 2014/15 under
the Authority’s agreed budget monitoring procedures. It provides high-level information on capital
expenditure and funding for the year compared with the latest budget position as reported to
Council in February 2014.

2 Proposed Decision

Overview & Scrutiny Board

21 That Members note the latest position for the Council’s Capital expenditure and income
for 2014/15 and consider the proposed recommendations to Council.

3 Reasons for Decision

3.1 Council will be requested to approve the following at its meeting on 25" September 2014 that:

3.2 Council note the latest position for the Council’s Capital expenditure and funding for
2014/15.

3.3 Council approve that £6.1 million of capital resources to be allocated to schools for basic
need (pupil places) for the period up to 2017/18, subject to each individual scheme being
approved by the Operational Director in consultation with the Mayor.

3.4 Council approve £0.630 million of capital resources to be allocated to schools for repair
and maintenance in 2014/15.

3.5 Council approve £0.1 million of capital resources to be allocated to schools for the free
school meals initiative.

3.6 Council approve £0.350 million of capital resources, previously allocated to the empty
homes scheme to be reallocated to improvement works at Torquay Harbour side.

3.7 Council approve £0.1 million capital grant to support Torbay Coast & Countryside Trust’s
Green Heart Project to be funded from capital receipts.

3.8 Council approve £0.150 million of capital resources to fund improvements works at the
Old Toll House in Torquay to be funded from capital receipts.

3.9 Council approve £0.237 million of capital resources to fund additional beach huts at
Broadsands. This is to be initially funded from prudential borrowing which will be repaid
from future beach hut income.

Page 4



3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

53

6.1

Council approve the allocation of £0.660 million from the SDLR reserve to support the
Council’s contribution to support the Torquay Gateway transport scheme (£0.385 m) and
Torquay Centre Access transport scheme (£0.275m). The reserve to be repaid, as
resources permit, from future year transport capital resources.

Quarterly reporting to both the Overview and Scrutiny Board and to Council is part of the
Council’s financial management process.

The Capital Investment Plan forms part of the Council’s financial management process.

The allocation of unringfenced capital grants, the use of prudential borrowing and the use of
capital receipts are Council decisions.

Summary

Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Board and Council receive regular budget monitoring
reports on the Council’s Capital Investment Plan throughout the year. The Council’s four year
Capital Investment Plan is updated each quarter through the year. This report is the monitoring
report for the first quarter 2014/15 and includes variations arising in this quarter and in the last
quarter of 2013/14.

The overall funding position of the 4-year Capital Investment Plan Budget of £69.7 million,
covering the period 2014/15 —2017/18, is in balance but still relies upon the generation of a
further £4.1 million of Capital income from capital receipts and capital contributions over the life
of the Capital Investment Plan.

Of this £4.1m, £3.6 million was required from capital receipts before the end of the current Plan
period. Of this sum £1.5 million has been received by the end of July, leaving a balance of £2.1
million still to be realised. It is only after this target has been reached that any capital receipts
should be applied to new schemes.

The Plan also requires a total of £0.5m from capital contributions including community
infrastructure levy. In addition £2.1m is due to be generated from S106 contributions to part fund
the South Devon Link Road.

As the target income for capital receipts and capital contributions are required to meet existing
Council commitments, it is important that any capital income raised is allocated to existing
commitments and not used to support additional expenditure on new schemes.

Supporting Information

The original capital budget approved by Council in February 2014 was £26.4 million. That has
been subsequently revised for re profiling of expenditure from 2013/14, new schemes and re
profiling expenditure to future years. All changes with reasons have either been included in
previous monitoring reports, or are detailed in this report. The Capital Investment Plan Update
report — outturn 13/14 was presented to Council in July 2014 and provided information on a
number of schemes which, for completeness, are included in the table of budget movements.

Capital budgets of £5.1m have been carried forward to 2014/15 to enable schemes not
completed or progressed in 2013/14 to be continued in the current year along with the funding
sources for the scheme. It should also be noted that re profiling budgets often result from valid
project management reasons such as scheme re engineering, further consultations and
clarification with users or detailed tendering.

Of the total £69.7 million of the 4 year programme, £35.6 million is currently scheduled to be
spent in 2014/15, including £9.5m on the South Devon Link Road. It is expected that during
2014/15 expenditure will be re profiled to future years.

Movements in 2014/15 Estimated expenditure
The movements in the estimate of expenditure in 2014/15 on the Capital Investment Plan

between the estimate at February 2014 of £26.4m and the current approved budget for 2014/15
of £35.5m, split by the categories of funding, are as follows:

Page 5



Scheme Variation in 2014/15 Change Reason
£m
Estimate as at Q3 26.4 Capital Investment Plan Update -
2013/14 2013/14 Quarter 3 (Report 27 Feb
2014)
Budget changes since Q3 2013/14
Devolved Formula Additional ring fenced 0.1
Capital Grant for schools
Office Rationalisation Reduced budget (0.5)
Project requirement,
(Dilapidations)
Sub Total 26.0
Schemes brought Re profile from 2013/14 5.1 See 2013/14 Capital Outturn
forward from 2013/14 to Report (Council 17" July 2014)
2014/15 updated
311

“Old” Funding Regime”

NGP Innovation Centre
Phase 3

Reprofile 14/15 budget

(0.2)

Review of likely expenditure

(0.2)

“New”” Funding Regime

Affordable Housing Increase budget 0.3 Additional resources from RTB
Clawback receipts 2013/14
Capital Repairs and New budget allocation 0.6 Allocation of DfE grant primarily
Maintenance 2014/15 for works at Furzeham Primary
Combe Pafford New budget allocation 0.1 Council contribution to funding
Ellacombe Primary New budget allocation 0.1 Part resource allocation to
expansion expansion scheme
Mayfield expansion Budget reallocated to (0.1) Saving used to support Roselands
Roselands scheme
Roselands expansion Increase 14/15 budget 0.2 Increased costs
St Margaret Clitherow Increase 14/15 budget 0.1 Increase in cost of project
Torre CoE Primary Budget reallocated to St (0.2) Saving on scheme transferred to
School Margaret Clitherow and (0.1) support other projects
Roselands
Whiterock Primary Budget Provision for (0.3) Rephasing part of initial phase of
School expansion 2014/15 expansion
TCCT grant New budget allocation 0.1 Funding to Green Heart Project
Old Toll House, Torquay | New budget allocation 0.2 Improvements works on the
property
1.0

“New” Ring fenced funding

Key Stage 1 Free New DfE funding 0.1 Resources allocated to Education
School Meals Services
Environment Agency - Part of Government 0.4 Funds provided for specific storm
Winter 2013/14 Storm funding package for damaged sites
Damage severe storms
Payroll Project New scheme 0.4 IT development of Payroll

Software

0.9

Prudential Borrowing

Beach Chalets New budget for 14/15 0.2 Provision of additional new beach
Broadsands chalets
Empty Homes Scheme Rephase and reallocate 0.1 Budget rephased and allocated to
budget Torquay Harbourside scheme
South Devon Link Road | Re profile to 2014/15 26 Latest profile of expenditure for
this major scheme
TOR2 grant — Refuse New budget for 14/15 04 Approved allocation to minimise

Page 6




transfer vehicles costs
3.3
General Capital Contingency
General Contingency Re profile to later years (0.5) Review of likely requirements
(0.5)
Estimate — Quarter 35.6
One 2014/15
7 Expenditure

7.1 The Council approved the original 4-year Capital Investment Plan Budget for the period 2012/13
—2015/16 in February 2012. This plan has been subsequently updated for any further revision to
both projects and timing, resulting in the latest revision attached to Annex 1. The Plan now totals
£69.7 million over the 4 year period of which £35.6 million relates to 2014/15 and £13.4 million
relates to 2015/16

7.2 The purpose of this report and the Monitoring statement attached is to highlight any existing or
potential issues which may affect the delivery of the major projects included in the Plan and to
consider any potential effect on corporate resources.

7.3 Expenditure to the end of this first quarter was £2.3 million with a further £11.3 million of
commitments on the Council’s finance system. The expenditure of £2.3 million is only 6% of the
latest budget for 2014/15. This compares with £4 million (or 23% of outturn) for the first quarter
last year. It is recognised that for a number of schemes, notably the £10m South Devon Link
Road, the Council will not incur significant expenditure until later in the year.

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£m (%) £m (%) £m (%) £m (%) £m (%) £m (%)
Quarter One 8 (16%) 10 (23%) 3 (14%) 2 (11%) 4 (23%) 2 (6%)
Quarter Two 11 (22%) 13 (30%) 7 (32%) 4 (21%) 4 (23%) -
Quarter Three 13 (27%) 9 (21%) 5 (22%) 5 (26%) 3 (18%) -
Quarter Four 17 (35%) 11 (26%) 7 (32%) 8 (42%) 6 (35%) -
Total In Year 49 43 22 19 17 36

Main Variations & Management Action

8 ”New Funding Regime”

8.1 An estimate of funds was identified in the Capital Investment Plan (February 2012) for the four
years of the Plan, which was provisionally allocated to a number of “priority” areas.

8.2 The Capital Investment Plan as at 2014/15 Quarter One shows the approved schemes to the
extent that funding has been received or confirmed. Where the value of the approved schemes
exceeds the known funding, temporary prudential borrowing has been used pending the future
receipt of funds, at which point the funding will be swapped. However if funding is not realised,
such as lower than anticipated grant funding, then the Capital Investment Plan will have to be
reduced accordingly or alternative sources of funding allocated such as prudential borrowing.

8.3 Scheme Updates:

8.4 School Basic Need: It is proposed that Council approve that £6.1 million of additional capital
resources are allocated to schools for basic need (pupil places) for the period up to 2017/18,
subject to each individual scheme being approved by the Operational Director in consultation
with the Mayor. Schools under consideration for investment to meet the demand for pupil
numbers include: White Rock (£2.5m), Ellacombe (£0.5m), St Margarets (£2.0m), Roselands
(£1.0m) and Combe Pafford (£0.1m).

The £6.1 million of funding is linked to the Department of Education basic need allocations for
2015/16 (£1.7m additional funds only) and 2016/17 (£2.9m) that were reported to Council in
February 2014 and an estimate of £1.4m funding for 2017/18. If the £1.4m funding for 2017/18 is
not confirmed then alternative resources will need to be identified. As these grants are un

Page 7



8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

9.1

9.2

ringfenced and there is an estimate for 2017/18 funding, a Council decision is required to
allocate these funds.

Combe Pafford Council contribution: The agreed £0.1 million contribution (as above) represents
match funding which it is anticipated will enable the school to bid for further funding from
Education Funding Agency to provide improvements which would help the school’s
accommodation shortfall.

Ellacombe Academy: The budget allocation of £0.05 m in 2014/15 reflects initial expenditure of a
total £0.5 million scheme (as above) to provide additional accommodation for increased pupil
numbers which are to be provided over the next three years.

Mayfield expansion was completed in August 2013 but, because the original contractor went in to
administration, the final costs have only recently been established. There is a saving of £0.1m on
the scheme which is now required to cover an anticipated increase in cost for the current
Roselands Expansion project.

Torre Academy - achieved practical completion on 7" July 2014. The project was delivered on
time and within budget. The project team have realised savings of £0.250m on this scheme. This
saving is to be reallocated to cover an anticipated increase in cost for St Margaret Clitherow and
Roselands Expansion.

Project expenditure profiles on the current schemes at Cockington and Whiterock Schools have
also been reviewed and indicate that budgets should be rephased with around £0.3 m moving to
2015/16.

Schools Capital Repairs and Maintenance: The Government have provided an ‘un-ringfenced’
grant allocation of £0.630 million and following a bid from Childrens Services, it is proposed that
these resources should be allocated in line with the central government intentions. The majority
will be used to fund much needed improvement works at Furzeham Primary.

Grant to TCCT £0.1m - It is recommended that Council approve partnership funding for Torbay
Coast and Countryside Trust's bid to Heritage Lottery Fund to enhance the assets around the
Cockington Estate (Green Heart Project), to be funded from capital receipts.

Old Toll House, Torquay - Council approve £0.150 million of capital resources, to be funded from
capital receipts, for improvements works at the Old Toll House in Torquay to enable the property
to be used in the future possibly generating a future rental stream.

Affordable Housing: The Council has received £0.260 m from Right to Buy Clawback receipts for
2013/14 under its Housing Stock transfer agreement with Riviera Housing Trust (now part of
Sanctuary Housing Association). The approved Capital Strategy has previously agreed that
these receipts should be allocated to provide resources for Affordable Housing schemes.

”0Old Funding Regime”

This section relates to the schemes in the Capital Investment Plan that were allocated to
services from capital funding that originated in 2011/12 and earlier financial years.

Children’s Services:

Barton Primary School Rebuild/Refurb — achieved practical completion on 17" April 2014. The
project was delivered on time and within budget.

Childrens Centres: £0.1 m of unallocated resources from this budget have now been used to
provide resources to enable refurbishment work at the former Hillside Family Centre which will be
used by Torbay School.

Some small unused budgets from schemes have now been consolidated in the Education
Review budget.

New Growth Points: The plans for a proposed scheme for Innovation Centre Phase 3 are still
progressing but it is now considered that £0.1 m of the budget will be used this financial year with
the remainder not required until 2015/16.

Page 8




9.3

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

11

Torbay Enterprise Project. This project is now likely to be finalised this year with sites and
schemes identified to provide facilities to assist people in to work and independent living.

“New” Ring fenced funding

Payroll Project — a new IT development scheme has been included in the Capital Investment
Plan for the provision of a new Payroll system (£0.370m). It is expected that the system will be
procured in the current financial year and is funded from already earmarked reserves and the
Council’s revenue contingency.

Children’s — Key Stage 1 Free School meals. - New Government funding to enable schools to
provide free school meals for children in Key Stage 1. Whilst this is not a ring fenced grant it is
proposed to use these resources for the indicated purpose. It is recommended that Council
approve £0.1 million of capital resources be allocated to schools for the free schools meals
initiative.

Environment Agency: Winter 2013/14 Storm Damage. Following the severe weather conditions
experienced from December 2013 to February 2014, officers successfully negotiated a claim for
£0.4 million from the Environment Agency to contribute to the cost of repairs to sea defences at
various sites, including Livermead Sea Wall, Meadfoot Sea Wall, Brixham (Victoria) Breakwater,
Hollicombe and Goodrington North. This funding is additional to the Council’s potential Bellwin
Scheme claim, which will reimburse the Council for some of its urgent revenue costs following
the storms.

Local Transport Board: The Heart of the South West Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) as a
Local Transport Board is to be awarded funds from 2015 to prioritise and allocate on a regional
basis to major transport schemes. The Council has successfully submitted bids to this Board for
transport works in relation to Western Corridor, Edginswell Station, Torquay Gateway and
Torquay Town Centre access. The Government has recently confirmed its funding to the LTB
and provided these schemes progress through the LTB allocation process they will receive
funding over the next few years. As two of these schemes require a level of (new) match funding
from the Council it is recommended that Council approve the allocation of £0.660 million from the
SDLR reserve to support the Council’s contribution to support the Torquay Gateway transport
scheme (£0.385 m) and Torquay Centre Access transport scheme (£0.275m). The reserve will
be repaid, as resources permit, from future year transport capital resources.

The summary of the schemes are as follows:

Scheme Total Cost Local Local Growth Council
£m Transport Fund Contribution
Board (LEP) £m £m
£m

Western Corridor 8.1 7.3 0 0.8
Edginswell Train Station 4.0 3.4 0.6 0
Torquay Gateway 3.8 0 3.4 0.4
Torquay Town Centre 0.7 0 0.4 0.3

Schemes funded from Prudential Borrowing

South Devon Link Road: The latest estimates indicate that £9.5m of Torbay’s funding
contribution to this project will be required this financial year. The project is still on schedule for
completion in December 2015.

Beach Chalets — A second phase of 25 chalets at Broadsands Beach is proposed to further
improve facilities and increase chalet numbers to improve visitor services to the area. The
scheme will cost £0.237 million from prudential borrowing the costs of which will be funded from
chalet rentals. The scheme is expected to be completed in 2014/15 and is expected to generate
over £40,000 per annum of income with a forecast surplus after additional running costs and
repayment of prudential borrowing over 20 years of over £10,000 per annum.

Paignton Cyclopark — The cycle track was successfully opened earlier this year. The challenging
ground conditions of the site have considerably increased the costs of the velodrome element of

Page 9




11.6

12

121

13

13.1

13.2

13.3

the scheme and have prevented its progress at this time. The total budget and timing will be
allocated in the future to reflect any decisions on the project.

Fleet vehicles: The purchase of a vehicle (£0.030m) for use at Brixham Harbour has been
approved from the available budget resources. The borrowing costs will be funded by Marine
Services.

TOR 2 —Refuse Transfer Vehicles: A grant of nearly £0.4m to TOR2 to purchase specialist
vehicles to transfer waste to the new Energy from Waste plant in Plymouth, has been approved.
This will be funded by prudential borrowing but produces savings on the procurement of the
vehicles and thereby reduces costs to the Council.

Torquay Harbourside Public Realm £0.350m — It is proposed that funding be identified to enable
improvements to the public realm areas around Torquay Harbourside. It is recommended that
Council approve £0.350 million of capital resources, previously allocated to the empty homes
scheme, to be relocated to improvement works at Torquay Harbour side.

Contingency

The Council approved a capital contingency of £1.1 million. This contingency is still in place to
provide for unforeseen emergencies or shortfall in projected income over the 4-year Plan period
and represents 1.6% of the total Capital Investment Plan budget. Currently it is not anticipated
that the contingency will be required this financial year so the contingency has been moved to
future years.

Receipts & Funding

The funding identified for the latest Capital Investment Plan budget is shown in Annex 1. This is
based on the latest prediction of capital resources available to fund the budgeted expenditure
over the next 4 years. A summary of the funding of the Capital Investment Plan is shown in the
Table below:

2014/ | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | 2017/18 Total @
15 Q1 14/15
A B C D E
Funding £m £m £m £m £m
Supported Borrowing 1 0 0 0 1
Unsupported Borrowing 16 5 3 4 28
Grants 16 6 11 3 36
Contributions 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves 0 1 0 0 1
Revenue 1 0 0 0 1
Capital Receipts 2 1 0 0 3
Total 36 13 14 7 70

Notes to Table:

Column E —reflects the Capital Investment Plan as at Quarter One 2014/15 and shows the
approved schemes to the extent that funding has been received or confirmed. Where the value
of the approved schemes exceeds the known funding, temporary prudential borrowing has been
used pending the future receipt of funds, at which point the funding will be swapped.

Grants

Capital Grants continue to be the major funding stream (over 60% in 12/13 and 13/14) for the
Council to progress its investment plans. An element of these grants result from “bid” processes
from other public sector bodies. The Council used £10.6 million of grants in 2013/14 and is
currently estimating to use £16m of grants in 2014/15.

Since the last Capital update (Outturn 2013/14) to Council in July 2014 the Council has been
notified of grants for 2014/15 as follows:

Page 10



13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

14

14.1

14.2

Key Stage 1 free school meals £0.122 m
Environment Agency — 13/14 Storm damage £0.408 m

Further, new Government allocations of grant for future years have been confirmed as follows:

Department for Transport — Integrated Transport Block 15/16 = £1.063m (same amount
also confirmed for 2016/17 & 2017/18)

The Council has been notified of a grant of £0.295m from the Department of Transport Small
Ports Funds to help support the costs of storm damage. This will be included in the next revision
of the capital plan when officers have considered the links between, and the conditions on, the
various storm related funding the Council has applied for.

Capital Receipts —

The approved Plan as at 1 April 2014 relies upon the generation of a total of £3.4 million capital
receipts from asset sales by the end of 2016/17 of which £1.5m has now been received by the
end of July leaving a target of £1.9m to be achieved. As a result of the proposed allocation of
£0.250m of capital receipts to fund to two new schemes (TCCT Green Heart and Old Toll House,
Torquay) the capital receipts target has increased by that value to £2.1m.This target is expected
to be achieved provided that -

. approved disposals currently “in the pipeline” are completed

o the Council continues with its disposal policy for surplus and underused assets and,

o no new (or amended) schemes are brought forward that rely on the use of capital receipts
for funding.

There is an ongoing risk over the value of receipts. Assets approved for disposal are reported to
Council for approval, with the latest report at Council in May 2014.

Capital Contributions — S106 & Community Infrastructure Levy

The general target for securing capital contributions to fund the 4-year Capital Investment Plan,
following review of the Budget in February 2013 was £0.5 million (required by March 2016). In
addition the South Devon Link Road business case estimated external contributions including
s106 payments of £2.1m to help fund the scheme (£0.080m, received to date).

The intention is that capital contributions are applied to support schemes already approved as
part of Capital Investment Plan and not allocated to new schemes unless the agreement with the
developer is specific to a particular scheme outside the Capital Investment Plan.

Income from s106’s capital contributions so far in 2014/15 is only around £0.040 million.
Borrowing and Prudential Indicators

The Council set its Prudential Indicators and monitoring arrangements for affordable borrowing in
February 2014. The Authorised Limit for External Debt including long term liabilities (the
maximum borrowing the Council can legally undertake) and the Operational Boundary (the day-
to-day limit for cash management purpose) are monitored on a daily basis by the Executive Head
of Finance and reported to Members quarterly.

The limits are as follows

e Authorised Limit £231 million

e Operational Boundary £161 million
External Debt, and long term liabilities, such as the PFI liability, as at end of June 2014 was
£146.8 million. The current level of debt is within the Operational Boundary and the Authorised
Limit set for the year. No management action has been required during the quarter.

The only anticipated change to the level of Council’s liabilities in 2014/15 is the PFI scheme for
the Energy From Waste facility plant in Plymouth. If this scheme is judged to be an asset to be

Page 11



recognised on the Council's balance sheet then a corresponding liability will also need to be
recognised.

14.3  The Council’s capital expenditure has an overall positive impact on the Council's Balance Sheet.
Expenditure in the Capital Investment Plan on the Council’s own assets will increase the value
attached to the Council’s fixed assets. As at 31 March 2014 the Council’s “Non Current Assets”
were valued at £265 million.

15 Possibilities and Options

15.1 Council could consider reducing the Capital Investment Plan to reflect any potential reduction in
capital receipts or other capital resources.

16 Consultation

16.1  Where appropriate individual capital schemes have public consultation and negotiation with
stakeholders.

17 Risks

17.1  That capital receipts, other capital contributions such as S106 and Community Infrastructure
Levy and future year grant allocations will be not be received to support the plan.

17.2  The contingency is approximately 1.6% of total planned expenditure on a total programme of £69
million. There could be inflationary cost pressures on the programme thus increasing
expenditure.

Appendix

Annex 1 Capital Investment Plan Budget 2014/15 — 2017/18 (as at July 2014)

Page 12



%enda ltem 5
Appendix 1

¥1/80/2C

8G 0 0 8G 85 - |EMaUay J0}I9S BjeAld
uyesH alignd
L9 0 9re G987 0 (ove) 29 [24°h4 (3 1/6'2
0se 0se 0se 00S jo8fold esudisjul AeqioL
8 8 8 00g (shun ¢ depe + syun zo1) playyosag - vVH ublasenos
6 6 6 Sl 192' Hnod uojbuo0) - sbueyd ess
S S S S - awayds sjabuy s,al9H
4 4 14 144 (idepe syun ) ubd ‘ peoy sbpubueq - yH Aienjoues
0S¢ 0S¢ 0sc 0sc peoy safeH - vH Aienjoues
I I 3 (013 uonounr JauIo) Apuipn - dON
e ore 00} (ove) ore 69 € Ud a1uaQ uolieAouu] AequoL - 4N
0 0 (e9) yvid Kema|dAD oibaiens - dON
06S 06S i4 989 viL 1sinboy pue Yaiei YOH - dSN
198 198 12 €8 ziee 2/l 8seud Jiedai [einjons - Jald uopjeH
9Ll 9Ll € €Ll Ll 6¢ sayis JuawdojoAaq 4o Juawadueyus
P14 114 8 Se 4 G6 ainjpnJyjselju| uoyeg
0L 0L 0L - peoy yoeag aquiodeqqeg
S$92Jn0Say @ 99¢e|d
98¢‘L 0 0 98¢‘L 0 89 8ce 060°t 16¢ £8r've
2] 2 3] - sjoafoid Je[npojy YinoA
ool ool 00k apIs|iiH |ooyss Aequo)
0 0 (z2) zL v22°82 (aaming 8y} Joj sjooyos Buipjing) piing-ey 869]j0 Ajunwwo Aenbio)
0 0 (92) [°74 - S}I0M BAIOERI - SPaaN UoNeonp [e1oads
6 6 6 - ualp|lyo pajgesiq Joj syeaig Yoys
0 0 I SIS Hun asy - Aewd uojsaid
0 0 [t] z - 2Jeop|IyD suoneldepy Jouiy
12 12 l 8y 9SNOH ||ams|eH SVY103
96¥ 96¥ 8l 8¢ 0s¢e I - s18l0id MaIARY UOlEINPT
(145 (145 (oo1) (V1) 0og 6 (74 Sa)us sualp|iyd
9 9 9 - Z1/1102 @dueuajulely ® siiedey [eyded
€LS 0 €LS 0s €8 (0124 98¢ 126' jo8foid ded Atewld uopeg
L L L - |eAOWaY SO}SaGSY
sallwed B S|00YIS ‘SUIP|IYD
(44 0 0 (44 0 0 144 0 0 0
Si Si Sl - sjuawanoidw| | D] SNoUep
L L L - SaAneIu| aleD YyeaH [eJusiy
$924n0saYy B SHNPY
(€1/z21 94d) sawibay buipund pi0
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
(Ajuo
pousd posirey SUPLOZ | ounsnipy a (LgL €0 D) | Lup simioz | sewoyos
Ue|d 10} [eJ0L 8hiLL02 LL9roz 9L/SL02 SLIVLOZ [e0L sawaydg SLVLOZ abeddiis pue 1214174 SjuaWWWOD aAE)
MmaN slpv v1I€L0Z 2 siemoy uﬂumvww
102 AInp ueld Jeak-y pasinay

1 xauuy

FUNLIANIdX3 -GL/7L0Z L ¥3LHVND - NV1d LNJINLSIANI TVLIdVO

xs|x'|ubbbAzdg

Page 13



¥1/80/2C

9.8'L o¥8 9€0‘}L €8 €56 44 - @oueUB)UlE| [eInjonsS Hodsuel |
209°} ozl L87°) [444 Sv0'L (28) - sawayos Hodsuel | pajeibajul podsuel .
145 145 145 98 Juawadueyus Aemajes podsuel |
651 6S1 6L 08 b uoliels Jlemsuibp3 - podsuel )
vl vl 4 € sjuswaoueyuz yuoN As|leA auoL
8cl 8cl 8L 0s 69 Ib6'F Z @seyd - uoienroudy Aaqqy auoL
00l 00l 00} 193f01d UESH UB3ID 81 JUeID - 1001
6 6 [or4 ((%2] o¢ 85 1S e} anoidw - AenbioL NIMS
L€2 2 92T ) yAY4 0C 16 €88 |emaual aljua) eISIAlY
0 0 0 4 69} € 9seyd apeuswold ssadulld
058‘L 058‘L 0s8'L - (Rouaby Aug yum) Jiedal [eINONUS - JBld SSB2ULH
0S1 0S1 oSl Kenbio] ‘asnoH |01 PIO
(1[4 (1[4 0ot syiom ajeis3 Aemp|O
34 32 (02) €9 1T €2z Jledal [eInjonis [[BAN B3S J00JpESN
69 69 69 44 125 Jleda [eINJONUS |[BAA BSS PESULRAI
(4% (4% St 192 y9l / (Koueby Auz ynm) seweyds 8dusje@ pool4
9zl 6.2 6.2 898 192 109 - BuisnoH s|qepioyy
$92In0saY B 3de|d

86L°cl 000°t o0sL'e 08z’ 8929 08/ (gee) 6vZ'L 12006 orr'L Sr8'e
cov'e 00€'l 00S't €09 (00¢) €0l 008 991 16 uoisuedxa Alewilid 39018HUM
99 99 Gev 344 16 $G0°} uoisuedxa Alewnd 300 Auagiem
29§ 0 29§ (se2) yA4% 059 8¢e 8€9 uoisuedxa Alewd 00 auoL
S8y S8y sl G8 0sc 9 £€c uoisuedxa Alewd mosayyo 1eiebie|y is
0002 005 000'} 00§ 0 l uoisuedxa Awapeoy sjaieble| IS
0 0 (81) 8l - $5900Y S|00Y2S
9zs‘L 005 005 ol 91§ 06l 0L 95¢ 14 vii uoisuedxa Alewilid spuejesoy
6 6 (00}) 601 6 LIS uoisuedxa playke
00S 0s¢€ 00k 0S 0s Sl Z uolsuedxa Alewld aqwooe|3
00} 00} 00l 00l UORNGIAUOD [I2UNOD plojjed 8quiood
128'T 0L 1522 (52) (81) 008z 189 9vs uoisuedxa Aiewd uojbuiiood
SS¢ 00l §S¢ GSh 0ol 0¢ - €1/210Z @dueuajulely ® siiedey [eyded
4141 4141 GGl px4’ ¥1/€10Z @oueuajuIe) 9 sieday [eydeD
0€9 0€9 0€9 Sl/¥10Z @dueuajulel g sieday [eyde)

saljlwed B S|00YIS ‘SUIP|IYD

(spiemuo gi/z1) awibay buipung maN
LL0'Y 0 0 E124 Le8'e 0 (®21) SLE v€9'c Loy o9r'zy
8s 0 0 0 8s 0 0 8g 0 0 0
(Ajuo
pousd posirey SUPLOZ | ounsnipy a (LgL €0 D) | Lup simioz | sewoyos
Ue|d 10} [eJ0L 8hiLL02 LL9roz 9L/SL02 SLIVLOZ [e0L sawaydg SLVLOZ abeddiis pue 1214174 SjuaWWWOD aAE)
MmaN slpv v1I€L0Z 2 siemoy uﬂumvww

¥10Z AInr ueld Jeak-y pasinay

1 xauuy

FUNLIANIdX3 -GL/7L0Z L ¥3LHVND - NV1d LNJINLSIANI TVLIdVO

xs|x'|ubbbAzdg

Page 14



¥1/80/2C

€S €S €5 0S 08 sJajew Bunied 19as UO
18S 18S 18 00g 62 6208 Japuleway slold - Z Ud 1al0id uonesijeuoney 840
0S5k 051 0 (0g¢) Sl 0z gsz 0 awayds sawoH Aldw3
S€T oy S61 (ov) 09 SLl Sl pr44 S3J2IYaA 193] |1oUun0d
06€‘L 06€‘L L2 80€ S8 00t 109 (300jpea|y ‘spuespeolg) [emauay/uolisinbay InH yoeag
$92In0saY B 3de|d
sawayas buimo.iiog jenuapnid
18894 004 orL'8 0087 62T 006 4 €48 6v. 6Ly k4
826'G1 00L'e orL'8 008z 88Z°L 80r (24 1223 6t/ cee LS
92 0 0 0 oz 74 9z 615 siiedal [eanjonus - anua) ainsia Aequol
0Ll 0 0 0Ll 9l VSl 85l 6.¥ (Pun4 saiUNWIWOY [E}SEOD) SIUBSSIEUBY BIBIARY
8¢ 0 0 0 8¢ 8 o¢ Sl 19 sainseaw buines sailN - sje|loL Aljdnd
ov9'vi ool'e ovL's 0082 0 sawayos pieog podsuel] (907
80V 80V 80¥ abewep sWIo)S ¥1/€10Z JOWIA - Kouaby Aug
v9L 0 0 v9L 0 (el 562 Eid rre's (e19A0/A1i9.4) pun4 podsuel] sjqeulelsns (€907 1A
8Ly 0 0 0 8Ly 0C 881 02 €8 29 sealy sng Jepeg 1ia
v 0 0 0 4 4 S 9¥ Jajemyealg BUORPIA - InogieH weyxug
$92Jn0Say @ 99%¢e|d
689 0 0 0 689 (443 g (424 0 .8 09
243 243 2zl Ly s[ea| [00yds 8214 | abe)s Aoy
1Zx4 0 0 0 1Zx4 S 692 oy lended enuiuo paajorsq
€61 0 0 0 €61 €61 09 uolisinold SplO JBBA C
saljlwed B S|00YIS ‘SUIP|IYD
0le 0 0 0 o0le o0le 0 0 0 0 0
0.€ 0.€ 0.€ 0 joslold ||0iked
$92IN0S3Y B SINPY
(€1/z1) Buipung ay1oads 1o paouad bury maN
881L°cZ 000°L 62zr's 6v0'y 0LL'YL 0c0°L (88) [T¥4 £6E°LL 156°L Sov'LL
96 0 0 616 144 0 0 (e2) 00§ 06 0
96 0 0 615 L2y (e 005 06 - sjuel salioe4 pajqesiq
yieaH aland
vr0‘6 0 6/¢ 0se't S1S°L 0se 0se 661°L 918 yr44 096/
(4] ovs (4 009 € g9 Jopliod wajsapn podsuel
(Ajuo
poued posirey SUPLOZ | ounsnipy a (LgL €0 D) | Lup simioz | sewoyos
Ue|d 10} [eJ0L 8hiLL02 LL9roz 9L/SL02 SLIVLOZ [e0L sawaydg SLVLOZ abeddiis pue 1214174 SjuaWWWOD aAE)
MaN slpv viigLoz R rd e

¥10Z AInr ue|d Jeak-p pasiney

1 xauuy

FUNLIANIdX3 -GL/7L0Z L ¥3LHVND - NV1d LNJINLSIANI TVLIdVO

xs|x'|ubbbAzdg

Page 15



¥1/80/2C

90.'69 100°L 699°CL aly'cl v19'6e S¥5‘T 6G6'} VLY 19¢'92 1ejol
£0V'T 52z 989 z6v'L 052 19z (c82) €9z} sidisoay [epden
vsL'L 08z szz 6v9 L voL oy snusAsy
eee't ] zoL o0Le (15) () €98 sonosay
L9v 6 vLe 0 0z €L 18z SUOHNGUIIOD
0.9'6E ool'e yrv'olL 1zL'9 50091 80¥ Li'e zL6'L ¥.5'0L sjueI
SL1'8C £06°€ 0zL'T 099'G 888°Gl 216} (260°'1) 98L'C [44°K4" Bumouiog papoddnsun
05 05 991 gee Bumonog paroddng
ONIANNA -GL/7L0Z | ¥3LHVND - NV1d LNJINLSIANI TVLIdVD
90.°69 200°L 699l alv'el y19'se SYS'T 656'L 6V.Lv 19€°92 §95°cl 056°LL SIV.1OL
LEL'L [ [ LEL'L 0 [ (1sv) [ 1514 [ [
1eLL 0 0 leL’) 0 (15¥) 3514 0 Kousbunuo) |eyde) eieus
Aousbunuo)
£TY've 1062 00S°L 06L°S 9z8'vL S19 1692 9zv'L veL'oL z8L'0L pLS'SL
£er've 206°C 00S°} 061G 92871 GL9 159 9er'h reLOL 28.04 riG'Gh
S9L S9L G9L 6.9 selL suooju0d JnogseH Jauu| Aenbio
€ € [ Vi Remyjed Aeqqy auoL
0S¢ 0S¢ 0s¢ wyeay 21|qnd apisinogseH Aenbio |
8.¢ 8.¢ 8.¢ S8J0IYaA Jajsuel} asnjay - Juesb 4oL
SLS SIS SlLg uononpal Abiau3 - bunybi yeans
v16'8L 106°C 005’} 000G L0S°6 919z L ¥88'9 105'6 0LE} UONNQLAUOD [I2UNOD - PEOY YUIT UOAS(Q Uinos
0 0 0 (6%) re8's siiedoy (UOIBS WIBISBAN ) SPEUBUIOI] SSoULH
€80°L £80°L €cl 096 LS yvid edojoAD awoipoja/ uojubled
(Ajuo
porey ooy SUPLOZ | o aunsnipy Ha (r1ieLe0 D) | Lo suvioz | sowoyos
ueld 10} [eJ0L 8hiLL02 LL9roz 9L/SL02 SLIVLOZ [e0L sawaydg SLVLOZ abeddiis pue 1214174 SjuaWWWOD aAE)
MmaN slpv vLIEL0Z VTTT | oo
uy puadx3

¥10Z AInr ueld Jeak-y pasinay

1 xauuy

FUNLIANIdX3 -GL/7L0Z L ¥3LHVND - NV1d LNJINLSIANI TVLIdVO

xs|x'|ubbbAzdg

Page 16



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes, 09/07/2014 Overview and Scrutiny Board

	5 Capital Investment Plan Update - 2014/15 Quarter 1
	Capital Plan Monitoring Annex 1


